
 

 

November 11, 2016 

Dr. Dan Reneau 
Interim President 
The University of Louisiana System 
1201 North Third Street 
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 
 

Dear Dr. Reneau, 

On behalf of the University of New Orleans, I would like to request that the following items 
be placed on the agenda for the December 8, 2016 University of Louisiana System Board 
Meeting: 

Request for approval to hire Dr. Mahyar A. Amouzegar as Provost and Vice President 
for Academic Affairs. 

Request for approval of employment contract amendment with extension for UNO 
Head Track & Field/Cross Country Coach 

Request for approval of Personnel Action Requests: 
 
Retirements/Resignations/Terminations 
 

• Non-Classified Leave of Absence 
• Non-Classified New Positions 
• Non-Classified Promotions/Changes 
• Non-Classified Replacements 
• Additional Compensation 

Thank you for your consideration of these items. 

Sincerely, 

 

John W. Nicklow 
President 
 


